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THE KING HOUSE O

(Known as the Rion House) Previous owners were Hall, Rion, Rabb,
Stephenson, and 2 other families for a very short time each. Mr.

and Mrs. King bought the house in August 1983.

Mansell Hall was a builder of the area. Several homes he designed
and built are still standing and bear testimony to his ability to erect
buildings that will withstand the ravages of time. This house originally
consisted of two rooms up and two down with a center hall. With it

were also the brick kitchen and privy and probably other out buildings.
The lot at that time extended west to Vanderhorst Street. This house
was built in 1855 for his bride. She died shortly thereafter and in
1857 he sold the property to Colonel James Henry Rion.

The Rions had 6 children, and before moving into the house they
enlarged it and did extensive renovations and decorating. A large
wing was added to the south side and 2 rooms and a porch to the rear
of the house. Plumbing and gas lighting, almost unheard of in Winnsboro

were installed. The equipment needed for the manufacture of acetylene
gas for the chandeliers was installed and put into operation by Colonel
Rion.

A French decorator was employed to supervise the painting and the
carving and installation of the unique woodwork which is different in
every room. Five very fine medallions with a French influence were

added on the ground floor. The plain pine staircase was removed and
a handsome walnut one replaced it.

The original brass and britannia (an alloy of tin, antimony, and
copper) chandeliers still hang from the ceilings. The sheer beveled

cutglass in the walnut double front doors and side lights was imported
from France by Charles Comfort Tiffany of New York for Colonel Rion.

A veranda and balcony front the house and are supported by six
handsomely turned columns. The columns, wrought iron bases and
Corinthian capitals were imported, the bases and capitals probably
from Lyons, France.

Colonel Rion had installed for his convenience speaking tubes
which were removed some time in the 20th century as were the "R"

monograms in the front and side gates.

Colonel Rion was one of the most brilliant, interesting, and
mysterious men ever to live in Winnsboro. He graduated from South

Carolina College (USC) in 1850 at the top of his class. In 1851 he






